
From: Horlick, Susan
To: "jplant@e3response.com"
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS
Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Enhanced Environmental and Emergency Services

Inc_ Pensacola (FLR000231274)
Date: Friday, October 4, 2024 10:40:00 AM
Attachments: Enhanced Environmental Emergency Services Inc_Pensacola_rmh.pdf

Dear Justin Plant:      

To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.

The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free
copy.

You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number
from the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for
your EPA ID number.

If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated
activities, please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida
Notification of Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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10/04/2024
Justin Plant
Enhanced Environmental & Emergency Services Inc
PO Box 7
Clinton, MS 39060-


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your application for registration as a 
transporter or handler for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based on the information 
received, the facility located at 9361 Hamman Ave Pensacola, FL 32514 has been registered through March 
1, 2025 with the following status:


Facility ID # FLR000231274
Transporter of Universal Waste Lamps and Devices


Requirements for packaging, training and recordkeeping for transporters and handlers of universal waste lamps or 
devices destined for recycling are contained in Chapter 62-737, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). These 
requirements are simple, flexible, and make good business and environmental sense. The requirements and fact 
sheets summarizing them can be found on the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm 


This registration does not allow you to transport or handle universal waste lamps or devices which are destined for 
landfill or any other disposal. The transportation or handling of universal waste lamps or devices destined for 
disposal is subject to our hazardous waste management regulations under Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.C.). 


The renewal notice for this registration will be sent to the contact person on your application. If any of your 
facility's information changes, please notify the Department using the Florida Notification of Regulated Waste 
Activity, DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), F.A.C. 


If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850)245-8705 or Jeff.Gregg@dep.state.fl.us 


Sincerely, 


Jeff Gregg 
Environmental Manager 
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 


Enclosure: Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm

mailto:Jeff.Gregg@dep.state.fl.us

Horlick_S

Susan for



































Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 850-245-8707 


                   2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 


    Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
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DEP FORM 62-730.900(5)(a), incorporated in Rule 62-730.170(2)(b), and 62-710.600(2)(e), F.A.C., Effective Date 4-23-13  


 


STATE OF FLORIDA 


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE  


HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER 
 
1.  _____________________________________________________________________________________ 


    (Name of Insurer) 


  


 (the "Insurer"), of_________________________________________________________ ______________ 


    (Address of Insurer) 


 


 hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including 


 environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to 


  


 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 


    (Name of Insured) 


 


 (the "Insured"), of ______________________________________________________________________ 


    (Physical Address of Insured) 


 


 in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida 


 Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170.  The coverage applies at: 


 


 EPA/DEP I.D. No.  Name    Physical Address 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


  


(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.) 


 


 This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 


 $___________________for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs.  The coverage is provided 


 under policy number ________________, issued on ___________________. 


        (date) 


  


The effective date of said policy is_____________________ and the expiration date of said policy  


      (date) 


 is____________________________. 


   (date) 


 


 This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 


 $_____________________for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of 


 $_____________________for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs.  The coverage is provided 


 under policy number____________________, issued on____________________.  The effective date of 


        (date) 


  said policy is ___________________and  the expiration date of said policy is ______________________. 


           (date)                   (date) 


 


National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA


1271 Ave of the Americas FL 37, New York, NY 10020


Enhanced Environmental & Emergency Services, Inc


9361 Hamman Avenue, Pensacola, FL 32514


5,000,000


AL7107767 06/01/24


06/01/24


06/01/25


15,000,000


15,000,000


EX00E9923 11/01/2023


11/01/2023 06/01/25


FLR000231274       Enhanced Environmental & Emergency Services, Inc


                                                                9361 Hamman Avenue, Pensacola, FL 32514


Docusign Envelope ID: 44906D8B-635C-4F8B-889E-A4A4444436D2







Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 850-245-8707 


                   2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 


    Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
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2. The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1: 


 


 (a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the   


  policy. 


 


(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy,  


  with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer. 


 


 (c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental  


  Protection (FDEP), the Insurer agrees to furnish to the Department a signed duplicate original of 


  the policy and all endorsements. 


 


 (d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of 


  the insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only  


  after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the  


  Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt. 


 


 (e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured  


  for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described 


  herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any  


  such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is 


  in effect. 


 


 I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide 


insurance as an excess or surplus lines insurer, in one of more States including Florida. 


 


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Signature of Authorized Representative of Insurer) 


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Typed name)    


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Title) 


 


Authorized Representative of 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________ 


(Name of Insurer) 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________ 


(Address of Representative) 


 


 


Linda Sue Ray


Commerical Lines Account Manager Lead


National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA


900 South College Road, Suite 301, Lafayette, LA 70503


Docusign Envelope ID: 44906D8B-635C-4F8B-889E-A4A4444436D2


















